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0 cLear | | Date 1/19/79} 

10: prrecrod, FBI 
FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (122-312) (P) (SJRA) 

RE: BE] RCUS, FORMER PRESIDENT; / 
. FORMER TREASURER; - . be 

NOWN__SUBJECTS ,, kb J bc (. DAYLIN, INC. 
7 \™(, HANDY DAN HOME_IMPROVEMENT _ : 
771 CENTERS, INC.. 

i GbA ENGELS DO-IT-YQURSELE HOME CENTER 
SAY JOSE, CALIFORNIA. 

Go: s 

For information of the Bureau, 
Chief, Criminal Division, United States Attorney's Office, 
San Francisco, Calif., has requested the San Francisco 
Division to conduct a limi i i i i i 
with a complaint made b: 

— 
Retail Clerks Local 428 had a collective bar- 

gaining agreement with Handy Dan which covered 178 em- 

ployees in San Jose, California. An employee committee 
filed a Decertification Petition with NLRB and the employees 
held a representation election, which was won by the Union. 
[,___Jadvised that the union subsequently learned from bs 
a "Wall Street Journal" article dated 11/29/78 that BERNARD BIC 
MARCUS and Jwere fired for providing $140,000 1 
to the Handy Dan EmployeenCommittee to finance the 
Decertification Drivged 2 _ yA E50 . 
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San Francisco will contact officials of 
Retail Clerks Local #428 and members of the Handy Dan's 
Employee Committee to determine if Handy Dan paid $140,000 
‘to finance the Decertification Drive. 
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Cs Ln BH 
_ Former Director of Personnel; T 
"{SDAYLIN, INCORPORATED 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

PROSECUTIVE REPORT OF INVESTIGATION CONCERNING : 

BERNARD MARCUS, H 

— se 
Former Director of Personnel; 
Daylin, Incorporated, | 
Handy Dan Home Improvement Centers 
Incorporated, ‘Doing Business As 
Angels Do-It-Yourself Home Center, 
San Jose, California 
LABOR MANAGEMENT RELATIONS ACT
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Copter 1 = USA, San Franci 
[CEI — . 

Report of: SA office: San Francisco bE 
Date: 3/! bg) 

Field Office File #: 1228-312 Bureau File #1 122-5130 

This investigation was instituted on 12/27/78 unon 
receipt of a request from Chief, Criminal 

AUSA had been in receipt of a letter from the San Francisco bE 
Office of the Labor-Management Services Administration (LMSP). The bIC 
LMSA had received information from a complainant,| 
an attorney representing the Retail Store Employees Union, Local 727, 

| San Jose, California, alleging that $140,000 had been paid by Handy 
Dan Home Improvement Centers to a employee committee to finance a 
decertification drive in connection with a August 10, 1977 representation 

In Janaury of 1978, Handy Dan Home Improvement Center 
t Incorporated became a wholly owned subsidiary of Daylin, Incorporated. 

Angels Do-It-Yourself Center, San Jose, California was the operating 
Division of Handy Dan. As of 1977, the corporation operated approx- 

| imately sixty-five stores on a nationwide basis. The only four stores 
{ in the chain that were union stores were located in the San Jose, 

n February of 1976, Be 
[ to work in San Jose and BC 

to San Jose, California from Fresno, Ca ornia to direc 
a decertification drive. 

Investigation revealed that from early 1977 through 
early 1978 approximatel 140,000 in corporate funds (Angels Division 
Funds) were provided to in bE 

the San Jose area. These funds were provided to employees for the BIC 
purpose of influencing them in their support of the company positien 

| in a union decertification drive. Numerous employees have admitted 
receiving cash (over and above wages) usually received in plain 
envelopes. 

CPA bE 
explained that bc
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Enclosed for the United States Attorney, San Francisco, 
California are three Securities n Official 
transcripts nesses. Bernard be 
Marcus, and n bc 

c-1 .



SF 1228-312 

NAME OF DEFENDANTS: 

~ 1. BERNARD MARCUS, described as: 

Race Hhite 
sex Male 
Date of birth 5/12/29 
Height — gree ‘ 
Weight 175 ~ 
Hair Auburn 
Eyes Blue 
Driver's license No. Georgia 020454209 
Address (as of 6/80) 680 River Chase Point 

Atlanta, Georgia 

| 
| . 

| 

| 
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" - v6 

- Race 
- Sex 

Date of birth 
_PT4CEE of birth 
Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Address 
Dirver's license No. 

| 
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SF 1228-312 

w7c 
- .. Race 

7 Sex. 
Date of birth 
Place of birth 

Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Address 
Driver's license No. 

0-3



SF 1228-312 

PROSECUTIVE STATUS: 
- 1. On December 27, 1978, Chief, 

- Criminal Division, United States Attorneys Office, 
San Francisco, California requested that the San 
Francisco Division of the Federal Bureau of Invest- 
igation conduct a limited investigation into the 
activities of Bernard Marcus and in bs 
connection with a complaint made by] = 
Attorney for the Retail Clerks Uniom, Toca > 
san Jose, California. 

2. On February 5, 1979, the facts of this matter were 
discussed with LL — AUSA [a] rogues ted 
that it be determine © Wational Labor Felation 
Board (NLRB) had a hearing in connection with the 
allegation that subject corporation gave additional 
compensation to employees who campaigned to vote against 
the union in the August 10, 1977 representation election. 

3. On February 16, 1979, the facts of this case were again 
discussed with (EY n— [__Jwas advised bE 
that the NLRB did not ToTd a hearing in connection with BIC 
the allegation that Daylin, Incorporated gave additional 
compensation to employees who campaigned fo vote out the 
Retail Clerks Union.” AUSAL ~Jadvised that he would 
consider prosecution in th ter if the facts of the 
allegation could be substantiated. 

4. During March of 1980, the facts of this case were discussed 
with AUSA san Jose, California, during 
which time Was provided with numerous documents 
as obtained from The Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC), Los Angeles, California. USAT Jas informed that 
the SEC had been conducting an investigation regarding 
Daylin Incorporated. ft mm ER that the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation's investigation into this matter 
continue with the thrust of the investigation concentrating 
on high management officials of Handy Dan and Daylin. 

5. On February 4, 1982, AUSA[_______ 1] san Jose, 
California was recontacted to determine 1f he would 
consider presentation of this matter to a Federal Grand 
Jury (raf SEAL Leues cea that he be provided with 
a written report prior to rendering a decision. 

i 
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SF 1228-312 

WITNESSES : 
1. bE 
a bc 

TTephone number 

Full text of interview pages 29 - 35, attached. 

2. bs 
BIC 

Telephone number 

Full text of interview pages 60 - 63, attached. 

3. be 
bc 

Telephone number] 

Full text of interview peges 10 - 14, attached. 

F-1 oo _



SF 1228-312 

WITNESSES: 
Soa be fe 

Full text of interview pages 8 and 9, attached 

5. pe bc 

Tephone number 

Full text of interview pages 23 - 25, attached 

- [ 

Full text of interview pages 15 - 17, attached. 
bs 

| 
| Full text of interview pages 26 - 28, attached 

Fe? Co a



SF 1228-312 
| WITNESSES: 

b 

| ] 
Full text of interview pages 44 - 47, attached. 

~~ F=3 oo



SF 1228-312 

EVIDENCE: 

= A. Documents, as described below, as received from the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, Los Angeles, 
California: 

1. Transcript of testimony of ]of duly 21, BS 
1978. (Daylin (LA-266)) we 

2. Transcript of testimony of Bernard Marcus of July 7, 
1978. (Daylin {Lazes)) 

3. Request to the Commission by the Commission's Los 
Angeles Regional Office (dated September 1, 1978) 
that a private investigation be instituted (Daylin 
(Lh-2ds}) 

4. Documents obtained from Uarco Corporation (a corporation 
in litigation with Daylin) 

a. File entitled "Handy Dan --confidentialt 
(stamped by the Commission LA 266 001) 

b. File entitled "Union activities Northern Calif." 

5. Transcript of testimony of ](11/14/78) Be 
6. Daylin Organization Chart 

7. Handy Dan - Names and addresses for former Hand Dan employees 

8. Miscellaneous Commission Filings for Daylin and Hand Dan. 

9. Daylin - Telephone notes of meetings 

10. Daylin - Notes of interview 

11. Miscellaneous Document and Witness Envelopes 

12. Daylin - Subpoena copies 

Evidence is in possession of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, San Jose, California. 

1



SF 1228-312 

UNPRODUCTIVE INVESTIGATION: . 
BERN 1256 Market st Sen Fran Bs 

ZTiforia v7c 

Was Unable To provide any speciTic Information 
and/or evidence to prove Handy Dan's management permitted 
the accumulation of a cash fund or permitted payment to 
employees to induce them to favor Handy Dan in the dispute 
with Local 428. 

2. Bernard Marcus, rs v6 
telephone number Tepresented BIC 
by attorney TeTephone number 
declined to SUBMIT to Interview regarding this matter. 

3. Blossom Hill 
Gre, San Jose; TaTTToraTa declined To submit to interview 

without first being provided with a written 1ist of questions 
to be asked. 

4. [1] Angels Headquarters in Los Angeles, California, 
Tefused to provide rn 
pusker or enplosee 

H-1



SF 1228-312 

IDENTIFICATION RECORDS: 

1. No identifiable arrest record is on file at the 
= Federal Bureau of Investigation ification Div 

for Bernard Marcus, bE 

a



Co [J] (J 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
(REPORT FORMS (FD-302s) 

- Page (s) 

en J] 

et BN} 
uwnsanmnsisnnsmannane J 

emmmmemseeeeeen 8-9 
EE | JE 1) 
EERE LIE 

EE | 

memmsemeeieeeeen 19 20 

mmm meee 2] 

mmm 22 Te 
emmmmemeemeeeeeeen 23-25 

emmeeeeceeeeeeeeen 26 - 28 

emmeemememeeeeeen 29 - 35 

| emmmeeeesceecceoeoen 36-39 

Er EERE | JE] 

at EEE TR 1] 
| Ee EEL J 73 

| emmmesesceeoeeoooon 53 

Er TI 1] 

emmemmmeeeeceeeee 57 - 59 

EE TJ 

| 
| 

lL



Dot of tonscription 1/19/79 

C1 Retail store be 
“Employees Union, Local 428, AFL-CIO, 240 S. Market Street, bc 
San Jose, California, telephone number was 

DO IT YOURSELF HOME CENTERS. Present during the interview 
was Local 428, and union 

[Jadvised that Local 428 had a collective 
bargaining agreement with HANDY DAN, which’ covered 
approximately 178 employees in four stores located in 
San Jose, California. In May, 1977, an employee committee 
filed a Decertification Petition with the NLRB. The 
employees of Angels held a representation election on 
August 10, 1977 and they voted to retain the Retail Store 

[stated that union officials had heard bs 
rumors during the decertification drive that the HANDY DAN bIC 
management was financing the employee committee seeking 
decertification. HANDY DAN was alleged to have sent one 
of their security guards to San Jose and rented an apart- 

| ment in order to hold strategy meetings and employee parties. 

— that there rumors were confirmed v6 
when a "Wal Street Journal" article dated November 29, 1978, b7C 
revealed that HANDY DAN's management had used a cash fund 
of $140,000 to induce employees to vote out the union. 

advised by] 

of money to San Jose to be distributed to employees 
running the decertification drive. [__ ]can be located in 

imeniowedon 1/19/79, _ San Jose, California gy 4 _ SF 122-312-7 ve 
by 5] Dore dictored — 1/19/79 

: Ni 3
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2 Se 122-312 
— x jt 
“Wilseyville, California, telephone number 
The "Wall Street Journal" article stated that [was 
‘terminated by HANDY DAN for unauthorized business practices. 

[__Jnade avai : 
employees who supported 
during the decertification drive. 
 —— TT Tr rE 
committee that filed the decertification petition.



. N FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dete of transcription 2/14/79 

be 
~California, telephone number advised he is we 
employed as Calif., Angels 
Do 1¢ YourseTE Fons Centers 

[stated he was employed by Angels in 1977 be 
when the employees filed a decertification petition in bre 
connection with the collective bargaining agreement between 
Angels and the retail store employees union Local 428. 
[2] Stated there were ramore that the corporate manage- 
ment of Angels was financing the decertification drive. 

Froprslstated that in Novenber, 1978, he learned 
that the "Wall Street Journal" ran an article stating 
‘that HANDY DAN, doing business as Angels, had paid $140,000 %o employees of Angels to vote out the whion: 

advised that on October 14, he b6 
cal, b7C 

. ro = FoTTowing ThEoERatIont 
ne nov we 

- | 
Calif., iC 

Store to the Campbell store fo organize and participate 
in the decertification drive. 

for nanny pan Tw 

Weston 2/2/15, San Jose, California py SEMz2 
re 

or SR ote dictated 2/7/79 

Thi document contin ue roomed sr conan of th FBI I i he rely of the FB and f snd to Te TTR Ts 
wo



| 

Z 

i bs 
wre 

bs 
wre 

G7 ing the decertification drive 
[ Probably received money fron to distribute to 
| other employees. 

» 3
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[ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dowtwemsciprion 3/28/79 

— se =~ upon being advised of the Identity of the Interviewing 18 
Agent furnished the following information: | 

advised that bs 
BIC 

Tie advised That he 
Vas working in the Campbell Store of Handy Dan during 

. the decertification drive. He stated he was not part of 
the Decertification Committee, however, he did sign the 
petition to get the union out. 

[og advised chat while ne vas a the store he 
was approached by neither management nor the union in an 
attempt to solicit his vote one way or the other. 

advised that when bs 
vic 

vise 
He 

Savised tha 

[advised that he is unaware of anyone receiving 
money from management for the purpose of obtaining a vote 
to decertify the union. 

[J advised that the day before the decertification 
election, management threw he 
LeBaron Hotel in San Jose. 
attended this party, however, no Speeches by either management 
or union were given and no pressure vas placed upon him for 
his vote either way. 

| [Jadvised he is only interested in earning 
| a decent living for himself and his family. 5 

: bic 

meniowsd on 3/15/79 ___o,_Campbell, California py, # SE 122-312-1) 

ef im 
“Thi document ontaias othe recommendations sor conclusions of th FBI 1 the property of the FBI nd i loaned 10 
So TE ts a kT he sed wilde 300 enc: Tt 

Ag 7



' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

i 3. Dot of tronscription _APrLl 13, 1979 hd 

B California, upon being advised of the identity of the B7C 
: interviewing Agent, furnished the following information: 

: advised she 1s presentty employed by emer 
: eee wan 

Eve GT TS : error or vie Te the Canpoets 

: [Jadvised that she supported the union ve dscertio aTTT eve a Ie te nee 1h he x : eatn that one asked people bo sign tre setisien to get 
rid of the union because she did not like being in the Fea er oe go Son ha bacon 51 ot1 bastoned En ine anton hen she and Simon. empioveenot Mmeet s 

w 

3 tterviewedon 4/3/79 o_Campbell, California gue # SF 120-312 

JAP EE SE—S TLV. CES 

08 ©
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2 SF 122-312 
r— 2 bc 

had "X amount of dollars to spend" in support of the decer- 
tification drive. 

[advised that she did not receive ahy stock 
or any other money or assets from or other representatives 
of management for her support of the decertification drive. 

: be 
: wre 

stated that after bs | 
wre
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§ pa 
‘ H FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. 

] Lo con sismn S/10/72 

| i was interviewed at his place of nM 
i employment California, 
i Was advised of the identity of the 

|. (nterv: og gent and that he was to be interviewed 
| concerning his knowledge of a decertification drive that 
| occurred in the fall of 1978, at Handy Dan's Store in 

5 San Jose, California. stated that] 

| 

| bE 
As a result he Bic 

. GwaTd the end of the decertification rive | 

[however continued working for decertification bed 
and when the drive failed he felt very depressed because BR 
of the amount of work he had put into the decertification 
drive. 

I that he believes th: bod 
treated fair] Handy Dan both because of we 

He stated f 

wioncn—S/A/79 Arnold, California pe SC 122-18 Snrnr 

Tc i cts 14 FOL ty fF sy i 
10
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: £5 sc 122-18 od 

. bE 
: es 

: I 

jm— that on or 9, be 
he received a telephone call Er em—1 we 

: [had been contacted by the 
rend when 1] 
EE — 
statement to 1 
—— 1] 

B ——  Tindicated ES € 

I 
[never specifically told] not to v6 

speak to the FBI, but merely pointed out what in his BTC 
opinion the results would be. 

3 [ laiso indicatea tol 1] 

EP Fh LC 
 TTut he definitely Felt that[ J 
———— ——— 

: wie 

HH HH [— that he was reluctant to furnish 
" “any information to the FBI because he first of all felt , 

i * ‘nothing would be done and secondly because of the possible 

: UTIRE The 
nterview, however, Td Furnish the following 
information: . 

nu .



: osc 122-18 lel 

As previously stated in the fall of 1978, he 
be 

| CT] 

: Pe 

ve 
wre 

" 
s 12 )
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N i bE 
src 

The money was provided to the above employees 
with the hope that they would become pro-management in 
the ongoing decertification drive. The employees were 
never specifically instructed how to vote and the company 
did not withhold any moneys from anyone or require anyone 
to pay back any moneys if they did not agree With the 
management position. Money, however, was only furnished 
to those whom the company thought would eventually vote 
for the decertification. The company never followed up 

- to deternine if the money furnished the employees was 
actually paid to the Union. 

During this period, Xa late not recalled, be 
wc 

ES in attempts to persuade 
H he decertification drive. The expenses includbiy the cost of =| 

various liquor bills, food bills, and other SURATY 
items. 

| * 413



poe 

hi 

§ = ¥ sc 122-18 Ik 

These s were charged as general business expenses a FS and other stores in the vs 
Handy Dan chain. stated that he did not think it wre 
would be possible to review the books during the 

=. pertinent peri to isolate the expenses that were / 
i ncurred by 

: jm— ES no personal knowledge as to the 
: total amount of money spent by the Handy Dan management 
| in the degertification drive but estimates that it was 
§ considerable. 

i curre; idine at fig — 
California nd is employed at 

California, telephone 

The interview was terminated at this point. 

. LEERY)
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1 - ute of vamseriotion_ 8/15/79 

| ———————— os 
advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature b7C 
of the interview, furnished the following information: 

ve 
EB TLE 

Commarming he union degersitisation election held _— mentee . 

[ ladvisea that[ 1] 

I  TsShestateal 

———— 

advised that she was told ] Ld 

veto on 818178. w_San Jose, California eu. SF 122-312.3~



2 
x 

[_Jedviseda that[ 1] bs 
| © BIC 
Stated approximately] [individuals were hired between J 
I 

C1 

advised that at 

advised that she believed that] a] 

advised that b6 | 
that she eves bic 

[Jadvised that she has no actual knowledge of any cash NSTRE Fala. So enpiovecs for the hurbase " 

"oe |



s 120.512 " 
. advises that | 

[ Jadvised that in her own opinion, Angels employees bE 

[advised that on August 10, 1977, after it became apparent ae The anion deroreieaEion seve vind Tome 

advised that be 

= avis rae 

17 
te



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

” RS 10/2/79 

Cl — advised bE we 
weave 

SE Te ae Trae 

[advised that he 1s personally anti-union oriented ana that during the tine of his employment Lor no one 
ever approached him and attempted to play upon his anti-unionism. 

[stated that during the time he was emploved for bE 
[ee ee ee ee we Twos har ar this Ee TT 

[1 We stated that] __Jeaid that he 

C1 
stated that he vourd ” re 

reiterated that he was never talked to byl] 5s 
Concerning the union ducers fication arive and Te we 

Ss REverToTa which way to vote. in the election: He stated the 
only thing that he and other employees were told by management in general vas that the employees would not lose significant benefits 
By Voving the union out. [—]stated that management of [1] altenpton to show Teas SWSTEE that are non union ab exarbTEF FE . 
EC — Could expect so they would 
vote the SATO out hey we 

vestsntoncn_ 9/21/79 v_San Jose, California, SF 122-312 

[ER 1\ EE OO 7... N— 

"1s : avons 

Ce



| ST —— 
| 4/22/80 
| : Mio 

| oe bs 
California, TeTephone advised That beginning In v7 

| 

She was contacted by[ bs 
1 bc 

e stated That 

She advised that she was not paid any other monies 
other than her salary. be 

<8 

be 
<8 

She was not aware that any other money was paid 
to other. employees in furtherance of the decertification 
drive. 

4/18/80 Fresno, California sc 122-18 

EN — re 
TP TINIE UPS —— 

SE— . . N |
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SC 122-18 

- She stated that the company, Handy Dan, cave a 
party for all the employees of the Campbell store at the 
Le Baron Hotel in San Jose, California, in the late summer of 
1978, just prior to the election. The party consisted of 
dinner, drinks and dancing, There were no speaches made 
in furtherance of decertification. 

She advised that the company did not pay her Union 
dues or her initiation fee, as this was paid by Bo. 

+ To the best of her knowtedge, [1 bE 
did not receive any extra money, other than her salary. BIC 

No Handy Dan stock was offered to her in furtherance 
of her loyalty to Handy Dan. She advised that she never saw 

BE 20
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Corerraralelephonteanly agvised that he does not be want to be TREGTVIEWEd by the FBI concerning the decertification src 
drive that occurred at Angels Do-It-Yourself stores in 1977. 
[J added that anything that she FBI wanted to in should 
Be put. in writing on official stationery so that can give 
1t To his corporate attorneys to examine and answer: 

(telephonic) 

esa] eww S880 x 3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 owt vumroien 8/8/80 

An attempt vas made on ay 21, 1960 to contact] = 
She was not home and a message re “as Toft Tor her To contact SA 

on ay 22, 1980, [——Teeloponically contacted the San Jose Resident Agency GT The FBI and stated that she 
J nn 90) m— 

on 5/21-22/80 San Jose, California rue a SE_122-312 be 
te na
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 Cute of tamseription6/9/80 

| CR > [Cas advised of the Identity of the interviewing ic 
agent and that the nature of interview concerned the decerti- 
fication drive in 1977 at Handy Dan Home Improvement Center 
also known as Angels. |] furnished the following infor- 
mation: 

 Jwasmireasn[ 1] ie) 
CC ———— Teme »e 
reeled, 
position at that time was[ _____] 

EE 
At the Campbell store, there was a lot of discussion 

concerning the pros and cons of being a union an/or non union 
employee. be 

v7 

Tot distribute any money Tor anyone. | 
After the decertification election, bE TT] wc 

Inwsiptionon_5/21/80 w_San Jose, California  .,,SF 122-312-325 | 

23 J— 
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2 
F 120-312 be 

wc 

| 
She d1d understand Through hears . Ie 

T To some Tand. 
following orders 

From Warous. annot recall specifically whol heard 
those coments Tom since there was an awful lot of Conversation 
Concerning the union Qifficulties at Angels. 

was workin bs 
ei 

telephone no. 
as ver 

be 
desoribea a a Tikeable Individual buf sc 

works in the 
She vas 

Prior to 
vas shown & 

Tece of paper with owever, the 

After the election, which the union won,[___] re 
decta "in the union and pay wnion src 

She 
ana 

me of the 

! 24
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In addition to the above information, Jadvised that the union, Retail Store Employees Union, Local 428, h dinner after the election to honor another union employee, 
(last name unknown). Only union employees were allowed to 
attend. 

i 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 outer anerpon 6/11/80. 

- be 
ornia was contacted at er. #% She vas advised of The Iden- 

es of the Interviewing agents and that the nature of interview Concerned the union decertification drive that ocourred in 1977 ai 
Angels of San Jose stores. [furnished the following infor- 
mation: 

be 
be 

During the union decertification drive that occurred | 
in 1977, California be 
store. ana spent 7c 
most of Fer Time Ven 

be 
wre 

Tost oT] Proceedings oocurred BERInd Closed 
Goors CL was Tot make privy to it. Al1[__ was 

bs 
wre 

[Ens— o w_Santa Clara, California ,. SF 122-3123 
Shs ana 

o. one acua_6/3/80. — 
Tl court cnn ahs ecmnengios nor concialns fh FBI 15961 of the 5 ni wn your sen



2 Sr 120-312 
—J se wre 

- - at the Bank of America, whose name 
could not Teca: : 

ToT be Tee ThE EL SEITT worked wt he Bank oT Ameriea- 
initially thought that] b6 te 

FP Nn — = 
under the EAbTE from or anyone else. vas con- we 
sidered) 2nd no. {TTeenee WIth GnTon npToTeRET 

[aid hear of rumors about employees that were 
hired for the purpose of pushing for decertification; however, does not have any knowledge of anybody receiving any funds Wunder the tabien fon that purpose: dia not see any envelopes changing hands and that the TFET time she heard 
oF these. types of payments was when she read If in the union 
baperc. In addition to the above informacion, [| furnished the Tottouings 

- we 

| 

Co
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% seme 
— ne 
suri some sorornsion. suggested tating wien 

. ETT Foreman owe Cr EJ vig Sa Le Tr Toe hme sorta one 
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1 . ou ot vamrpion— 2/25/80 

- v6 cl ic 
| dy Gali forts —and Trtervieved Concerning Re mployement 
| activities during his employment with Handy Dan Improvement 
| Center, Inc. (HDICI), doi 5: as dngels Do-it-Yourself 
| Home Center (ADIYHC). furnished the following | information: 

be 
| BC 

| | i . advised that he has maintained contact ve | of and ol TT Ton attuttnits os we 
| 

| 

| 

| wo, 
residing ai alifornia. ie only 
other individual TREE he could Tecall having had recent 
contact with was a who is still residing 
somewhere in the California, area, and can be 

| contacted by findi sting under the | name 

[advised that he had known[ 1] pel 

[praeesehmer 7] 

San Francisco 122-311 
metpion eo 7/15/80 Corona, California re pEeo—tmaeles—+a2o350 

SA — I — 21/80 | i) | 
8s Shien coms ens amd a ocr AGRA 5 E5205 ot ho nd v0 sen JE pe | IN i
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L 
had previously informed him that he had instructions 

thing possible to disassociate all the employees from their 
retail clerk's union, stated that 

It was opinion that Marcus was strictly 

completely out of the various stores. 

Tecalled that one day Marcus stated to him that he (Marcus) 
was willing to do anything to get rid of the union and 
based on Marcus’ actions and speeches, [— ]stated that 
he could see that Marcus really meant it. 

stated that durir the time bé 

Part of his actions in attempting to get rid of 
the unions for the company, was in retaining attorneys 
for legal representation, circulatiy etitions for a 
decertification election and bE 

| 2
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| - stated that id 
| 7c 
EN CR TR Teer That he 

- 

| [stated on a few occasions, he observed bs 

] y 
else. | [advised thar] ] | 

CT 

Pe 

adviged that bE 
= 

a3 
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stated that he had been told ». 

advised that he did not know - | 

I on Tn the decertification election. 

— that the esos people 

bs 
honetic) 1c 
believed b to be the 

— that there were other names which 
he could not recall; however, with an employees list of 
company employees, he might possible recall others and at 
this tine could only recall first names of any others who 
might have received cash. 

4 

32
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advised that he believed the source of N ill 

 E— pointed out that with the employees 
list previous mentioned, he might ecall the name of 

ee — TEAS 
det stated thas [——Jand various be 

[roe] TIOTET FTatenence by Bernard Marcus to hin as b7 
ICUs Saying that money was no object in getting rid 

of the union It was believe ad 11 
that] 

[stated the exact amount of money bs 
received by anyone is unknown to wever, he b7C 
felt ti 

stated that he could 
as To what the general operation 

election would have one to . sted a 

[stated that he would be more than willing bE 
to cooperate In any manner that he possibly could to furnish pC 
any information concerning the decertification election of 
Angels. 

The following descr fption was obtained through 
interview and observation: 

Name 
Address 

5 

1-8 33 

ee
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| Date of birth b7C 
Place of birth 
Height 
Weight 
Hair Hes 
Employment 
Drivers license 
Social Security 

[1 

M3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 : on ot men 1/30/80 

.  —) DE _— En appeared at = Riverside 
sident Agency of the FBI and furnished the following 

information: 
 — that in addition to information be 

previously Furnished regarding the decertification election Bre 
at Angel's Do-it-Yourself Home Center stores in San Jose, 
California, that he was once told by Bernard Marcus, 

ee 
Also present at the time Marcus statement 

to him was 

stated that 

bs 
we 

stated that in his opinion, the weakest be 

| s— restated his desier to be as cooperative 
as possible and Furnish any information that he might have 
concerning this matter. 

San Francisco 122-312 
invigrion on, 7/21/80 erside, California rie 05_Angeles 122-395 ve 

wre 
or. SA one somes 7/25/80 

tim comin ibs maior crn 4 FB 0 pry oh 8 1 rd toy re
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

cnet amrmuon__1/8/81 

N Clinton Doolen was contacted at his place of employment, 
Bonanza Building Center, 865 Blossom Hill Road. He was advised of 
the identities of the interviewing Agents and that the nature of 
interview concerned the union decertification drive that occurred 
in 1977 at the San Jose area Handy Dan Home Improvement Centers, 
also known as Angels Do-It-Yourself Center. Doolem furnished 
the following information: 

In 1965, Clinton Doolen was hired by the Daylin Corporation, 
home office City of Commerce, California. Daylin Corporation is 
the parent company who had acquired Handy Dan Home Improvement 
Center as a subsidiary. Doolen also worked for the Handy Dan 
Home Improvement Center. Doolen also worked for the Building 
Inprovement Division, known as Angels, in the San Jose area 
until January, 1980, when four of the San Jose area Angels stores 
were sold to W.R. Grace, Inc. W.R. Grace, Inc., maintained the 
same staff ‘at the four stores when it was Angeld. These four 
stores are as follows: 

865 Blosson Hill Road, San Jose, CA. 
1775 Story Road, San Jose, CA. 
1750 S. Bascom, ‘Campbell, CA. 
761 E. El Camino Real, Sunnyvale, CA. 

The above four stores were the only four stores that 
were union shops. 

In July, 1980, W.R. Grace, Inc. sold the above-described 
four stores to Burns-Philp, a Sydney, Australia firm end are now 
known as Bonanza Building Centers. Doolen heard that this sale bs 
was forced by the Federal Trade Commission since W.R. Grace also 7 
owned the Orchard Supply chain and due to the concentration of 
Orchard Supply and the four above-described stores in the same 
area, the Federal Trade Commission alleged unfair business 
practices. Doolen surmised that W.R. Grace, Inc. probably wanted 
to sell anyway to rid themselves of the union labor dispute 
concerning those four stores. 

During the union decertification drive in 1977, Clinton 
Doolen was the manager of the Sunnyvale store and also spent some 
time in the Campbell store. The decertification drive was an 

wwsmionsn 1/7/81 .._Sen Jose, California _,,._ SF 122-312 

em. vs —oneacua 1/8/81
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— w ed 
effort to turn the four stores into non-union shops. There was 
much discussion coing on throughout the Sunnyvale store concerning 
the pros and cons of being union or non-union. Clinton Doolen 
personally did not care if the store was union or not. Doolen 
felt it was up to the individual employee to make their own decision 
concerning being unionized or mot. Doolen's job was simply to make 
a profit for the company and wanted to see the labor dispute come 
to an early solution, Doolen did not personally apply any pressure 
for the decertification of union employees. 

Clinton Doolen could not state for certain that there be 
were employees hired for the sole purpose of convincing union members P7C 
to vote for union decertification, however, did feel that there was 
"a ringer" in there. This individual was who Doolen 
believes 

at that time, did not b6 ; ed 

drive, nor did ven tell h: Su ivi rring. Theonty 
thing that was sScussed was the union labor dispute and most 

I TT eh did, however, Suspect That cash was being paid 
under the table, but did not know positively that cash was being 
distributed. Doolen was not asked to distribute c: an id not 
ersonally see any cash being distributed. 

Clinton Doolen does remember Mr. Marcus stating at a bE 
managers' meeting that "money was no object". Doolen took this Ld 
to mean that if money was needed to win the decertification 
election, Mr. Marcus was willing to spend it. Doolen does not 
remember the exact date or place of the managers’ meeting, however, 
remembered the following individuals who attended it: Marcus,



3 
- a 

Clinton Doolen does remember having meetings both at 
the Hyatt House and the Los Gatos Inn. 

After the decertification election, and after there was 
an article in the Wall Street Journal concerning managerial im- 
proprieties dyri ifi - & in- 
terrogated b) 

uring That Interview wi 
That ve 
IF Olen was also informe: iad 

Doolen reiterated that he 
Suspected that cash was being distributed by the management for 
purposes of obtaining favorable consideration in the union 
decertification drive, however, did not have any firsthand 
knowledge that he could testify to. Mr. Doolen never received 
any complaints from any of his employees that they were not 
getting any extra cash as some other employees did. . The only 

ee ns 
Clinton Doolen knew that ol 

but did not have any knowledge that 
[2Tso knew that one of the 

Doolen attended the party the night before the election 
That was held at the LeBaron Hotel, however, nothing concerning the 
election was discussed. 

In Doolen's opinion, if anyone had any knowledge concerning be 
extra funds spent _for purposes of promoting the decertification, it Ld 
would have to be since all 

; Es 
The was, hie also way Fave been ¥nowledgesble. Doolen heard that 

The that are now be 
known as follows: b7C 

Clinton Doolen, Manager of the store located at 
865 Blossom Hill Road, San Jose, CA. 
 — store located at 1775 Story 

Road, San Jose, -
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4 
F 122-312 
— bs . . vic 

- he store located at 
1750 5. B 

the store located at 761 East 
El Camino Real, Sunnyvale, California. 

bs 

J 
| 

The following descriptive data was obtained through 
observation and interview: 

Name Clinton Doolen 
Race White 
Sex Male 
Date of birth December 30, 1923 
Height 612" 
Build Slender 
Hair Graying 
Home address 7028 Via Valverde 

San Jose, California 95135 
Home Phone 274-8053 
Occupation Manager, Bonanza Building 

Center, 865 Blossom Hill Road, 
San Jose, California 

Business phone 227-2681 

39



Fo-302iREv. 3877) [) ® . . 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 - one emer LL10/81 
- 

t. BIC 

ee ———————— The TaeRETEy oT the TREervIeRIng agent ad That 
the nature of interview concerned the union decertification drive 
that occurred in 1677 at the San Jose area Handy ban Home Improve- nent Centers, also known as Angels Do-Ts-Yourself Center. [oo] 
Tumnisned the following informacion: 

In Maren, 1973, be 
FrgeTs Do-Te-YourseTr Canter we 

GeRted aT 055 Blossom WITT Foul, San Jose. It wee the only store in the San Jose arca that was Dullt under the Angels Do-Te-vourself Center name. The other three stores in che San 
Jose area were purchased by the Handy Dan subsidiary of Daylin 
Corporation from an individual by the name of] honetic). 
These stores, when owned by [oo] were called 
These four stores are as ToIToWST 

865 Blossom Hill Road 
San Jose 
1775 Story Road San Jose 
1750 5. Bascon Avenue 
Campbeil 
761 £. E1 Camino Real 
Sunnyvale 
The California stores were called Angels Do-It-Yourself 

Centers, whereas the entire nasionwide network was known as 
Handy Dan’ Hone. Inprovenent Centers. 

In 1976, the above four listed Angels stores vere sold 
to W.R. Grace Company. On July 4, 1660, the same four stores vere 5514 by WR. Grace Company $0 Burns-Philp Corporation: 
Burns-philp assumed the original name of Bonanza Building Centers. 

Fron March, 1973 until one week after the union decertifi- 
cation election in 1877, bs we 

pgm on1/12/81 ___,_San Jose, California ps SF 1228-312 
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7 me siosson inl 
were the only stores in all of the Handy Dan/Angels network 

robe vesting Marche made, + oovioen that he wAtSy the 
union, however, [1] does not remember Marcus ever saying, 
"money was no object" concerning getting the union out of those 

individual by the name of [ — — — =~ 1] bE 

——  Thneard that 

[Tout booten. |__| 

I 

Prior to the decertification election, » CT] 4 

The night before the decertification election, ] bE. 
attended a pares una wan hobs a5 che. LeBaron Hotes: Fhe PRTEY I< 

' [eM 
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Arter the dscortitication election, —— 

; 

onservation ans inverview: se 
Miles 
pe 
Height Hair 
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: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 2/19/81 

- v6 
California, telephone number] BIC 

furnished the following information: 

Between he worked for the Be wre 

Telephone | 
whi california, bs 

bre 

He recalls that [1] on several | 
occasions, [ ~~] »e 
I 73 EE {757} EV — 
others imcludimgl ~~) 

Thereafter he heard 3 
en 

RTITornia, business Telephone 

oe 
In initiating the investigation, he knew which 

be 

meninion eo 2/5/8) “ ps _ 
SF 1228-312 

main LX 

Tie donna coo her ecommenion nr coco of gh 4B. 1 te rer of oh FB ad is ead 10 your ger: Lybrphpmnbpmm epi L
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~ SF 122B-312 

bs 
wre 

SIiTormia; 
The investigation also determined and reported that the 

CTifornia, 

hat 

Also apparently involved was[ 1] bE 

1] . 
[TT Hevecalls %hat] 1 

EE i 2 
ERE 0 Cr I 

[  TWealsc advised that] ] 
| 
I 

He advised that he heard. fron other employees 
that be 

tic 
He knows that 

te secalls fron his interviess thael 

2
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7 SF 122312 

anmanal nd that] wc. 

california, 
toa him CREE 

He advised that when he origina! ve 
be 

| He advised that ve be 

Such purpose either. 
He advised that he believes be 

wre. 

Ch as 
: uy mre—————————————————— oo]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

- Dota ot rommeripion_APTA1 6, 1981 

. = bE 
LE Lr or BC 

PYUCAS number] 

umber was Informed of the 
entity of Special Agem and 

that the inquiry concerned 

aTTToraTa. 

stated that Be es 
To an uarecalled date in 

s position wit 

ATTTorata. 

the City of Commerce, ornia, in the Los Angeles bic area. The Handy Dan Home Improvement Centers, Inc., office was in the same building in the City of 
Commerce. 

He stated that Angels was a subsidiary of 
Handy Dan which was a subsidiary of Daylin, Inc. 

He stated that there were about twenty Angels 
stores, twelve in southern California, four in San Jose, 
California, and four in outlying areas of California. 
He stated that there were Handy Dan stores in other 
states. 

He stated that he did not maintain contact 
with any current employees of Handy Dan or Angels. 

LE Minneapolis RK 
irteeed on__ 4/3/81 «_(Edina), Minnesota +e 0 Minneapolis 1228-31 

vs 
= 

SA oueaand____ 4/3/81 

hi decumant con uhr acommandaions as codons of fn FB 11 propery of he Fl ond esd roe ogee 
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He stated that he does maintain contact with 
[former employees and identified them as follows: be 

wc, 

California. 

California, 
a HA 

[J stated that he was not involved with [____] be 
[Jin efforts to obtain union decertification at the wre 

He stated that 
was employed by Angels. 

He recalled that the union decertification issuc 
was in about 1977-1978, exact dates unknown. 

He stated that early in the decertification issuc 
v6 
bie 

bool He believed tha geims an gave po foo 

49
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J] was 
pier; WP 1228-116 -3- St 

fn that advice. Sa 
et » te 

ns we 

Later reported 

Ca 
stated that) bE 

California be 

Sr FrEeTs Stores during The STeTEIon. 
for the sngets otiFE TH The Ta TORE EYEE 

= stated that 
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gEesn ap 1228-116 -1- nd 
FLA be 
ha ei 

STITorATE 
The union w 0 vote. 

After the election be 
sc 

When the Daylin officials fina raed | 
of the problem, they fired Marcus, = 

stated that he did not receive bute guvelezes LE RR Hert PA 

The Vslush fyne” wos created fron the smproncsly authorized H oH 
| Tt vas unknown 

be 
| src 

| [J stated he vas not involved with thc Committee oF Tployees Potitioning for the Decertsfication 

I.



orice, NP 1228-116 -5- ny 

£o Son 2  — CTR Of be 
Sa [egal counsel for Mandy Dan out of New York according BC 

[stated he was not pers: ware of : Price 

58 stares wer be somes gmat ve 
rE , RH FH 

Se states nae sever whe spon we 

Trough Dai Fecvrae: 

UE i 
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: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

3 R ousotumaouon 6/24/81 

oC bs 
= wre 

© presence of 
Ho Was edvised of the nature of the 

TITY entity of the interviewing Agent, He 
furnished the following information. 

He is currentl; bs 
0 ,0Facs Bequire wc, 

ByIin Corporation and its subsidiaries, including 
Handy Dan Home Centers, Angels Do It Yourself Center ic the 
operating division of Handy Dens 

Turin, 
cation hie was 

His only knowledge of the ectivities concerning the 
union decertif: el vag eter 
Bernard Marcus 5 Gay to bs 

wre 

He was not involved in any way with any of the 
decertification activities; He does not know anyone who 
received Fe 
was told b 

5 the only extent of his Knowledge. He did not participate 
in any payment activities: 

nestnionon_ 6/21/81 w__New York, New York rues NE 1228-1774 

[OR I ESO 7.7 SE 
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1 ute of tamerotion___ 6/30/81 

ve 
California, was interviewed at the bc 

Santa Ana Resident Agency o [ce of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI), advised of the identity of the interviewing 

California, 

5 e: an an Home Ii Ve Centers are be 
currently »e 

Division (Angels Home Centers); Mid West Division with head- 

included Alabama, Oklahoma, and Texas with headquarters at 
San Antonio; and the Phoenix Division (Angeles Home Centers). 

appointment of . bs 

Until approximately 1976, 

Investigation on. 6/26/81 | Santa Ana, California rue JOS Angeles 3228-395 

2 omeacnes_ 6/30/81 

on -



2 
La 1228-395 . 

= In 1976 ed 
Later, when »7C 

errr Marcus, president of Angels was Tired, — 

[J stated he is familiar vith virtually all officers - 
SL-the cofSTRY noweves'ne maintains ody Jini Consact ith wre 

further geseribed ackrowTedged 
Ton ad been Tetained by @ margin oT One Gr TG votes and 

the =ituation was chaotic. 

EE ; 

wre 

stated | 
Se 

[stated he had no information relative to the 
existence oF The origin of a slush fund, nor did he have any 
information relative to the general operasion of the employee 
committee thas pesitioned for he decertification election: 

Elna ne goes not imos or any snasviduals who 

se1t marcus 

2
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a bs 
That wie 

[states S11 of the problems regarding she nton, 
California, As such, he did not have any knowledge regarding 
the alleged payments to employees, or other wrongdoing. 

| | 

| 

E 

a 56
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
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< b6 
[oragon, vas advised of The Taeniiiy of The wre 

ESTVICUIRG GORE A the nature of the inquiry. He thereafter 
furnished the following information: 

He also advised he does not maintain any contacts with 
present or formes embloyecs of Handy Dan Rome Improvement Centers, Inc. Br Anacle Do-Tt-voursel Home Concer, Inc., in San Jose, California. 

He advised that he was indirectly involved with the activities surrounding the decertification petition f1led by one of the corporate 
employees with the National Labor Relations Board. His indirect 
Snvolvenent. was simply to follow instructions given him in his contacts with the employes with a full understanding what cosld be said and 
nat could mot be said, and he was very careful mot to overstep those 
bounds. He said he did compare the benefit package offered by the 
union ‘with the philosophy Of the company. He said he was not 
directly involved Withlo "in any effort to obtain union 
Gecerti fication: 

se also said be 
Se 

Fe SaTa Te mover Saw wy Womey TIER 
by these individuals or any other supervisory personnel of the Company to any employees. He $aid he realized that money was being iven Yo employees because he zead about the allegations in the 
Sevepaper, and he believed that it aid in fact cour; Bovever, he 
Had ho direct = of these monies. fie aid a 

a SF ian 
pve, [TT oresn PD 3228-44 SOUP... FPR 

Fe E— 
br NR I dod M238 

Ie depen cin neler communion oe conclu o the PS, fo the rer of he FB) and hows 0 Tl SS TS Ss
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®5 1228-44 -2- 

ns wre : ; — 
it a thought since 

He advise - bre 

Fe new that 
Wo 531d There might fave been 

Fe 5ala Tie Fad To SpecTEIG KnovTede 
‘or Information concerning The existence of a slush fund" but 
said this information came to his attention when it was publicized 
in the local newspaper. He said nothing was ever budgeted from 
his store to the "slush fund" and, therefore, he would not have any Knowledge of the swistence of any such fund. 

He also stated he was not aware of any individuals 
Who received Gash PagaeRts fe Se—— any other employee of the company, but assumed That 

EE ———— S310 Fe ever Tad any GISCuSEIon IF all 
eGATAIR ERT WoTSY Ln the "slush fund," any bribes offered to 
employees or the company's involvement with financing the 
Gecertification election. 

He said he was told by bs 
| wre 

CL]
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sp 22-012 wad Ca- 

He also stated that] oe | 

said he | = 

| 

| . 
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| employed b; La | | Caloris, STephone Tuer VoTuRtarIIy appeared at the 
San Jose, California Resident Agency of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and voluntarily provided the following information: 

stated that he was employed as 3 we 

Fe was Tired by ie recalled that vFER TE Vas Tivet Hived 

[rrp lecalls that as of 1977, the corporation 
operated approximately sixty-five stores on a nationwide basis. R70 early 1971, the only four stores in the chain tnt were 
union stores were located in the San Jose, California area. With respect to the stores in the San Jose ares, the cost of running these particular stores were much higher than the cost as related £0 the non-union stores Specifically; he recalls that since the 
San Jose area stores were union stores, the wage levels were higher and the benefit levels were higher as Gomparcd to the other stores Gperated by the corporation. 

a0vised that in early 1077. he either had a conversation ve 
 — with Bernard Marcus, Corporate President concerning bre The TCE That the expences at hi fous stores in the San Jose area were mich higher than the expenses for the other stores operated by the. chain: He recalls that it was discussed that the company wis able to hire employees at a nonunion store at a mich more 
favorable rate than hired for a union store. 

© E57 [stated that subsequent to his aiscussion with 

nin on 2/24/82 n_Campbell, California  ... SP 1228-312 
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; hr Lid tt =5 sic 

Fe aavIsed Thal J eTTeT That The union decertification plan was devised by 
and Bernard Marcus. 

He recalled that be sc 

He recalled that when [1] 
TrecaTied 

that Td ot 5K any questions or ask for an explanation as 
to what The expenses were for. However, he did recall that [-—] 

[TT advised that when] I 
— 
I 

advised that it was apparent to him that the be et 
= commented That he 31d not want To Tnow The details 

ST ETE peraion and Cheretcge ¢id nob stk 3 lot of questions of 

[ Jrecamdea what 1] 
Teoma] 

—— 00 01 
recalled that from approximately be 

sre
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-312 : 
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1 = 3 GE bc 

SIT advised that he believes that in earl; 

| — 

oC — that the fiscal year closed in approximately bE 
October of and he ai that time personally contacted wre 

it which time he asked 1 

Stated that he new ron conversation ] 

| 
| [stated that ne was unable to recall any specific 3 

conversations he had with Bernard Marcus concerning the money provided bc 
fo — 

[J recalled that during the period of April, 1977 
through appYoYImately June of 1977, he was 

In discussions rélaing to the budget with 
Warcus if he should include something in The 

budget for He recalled that Bernard Marcus 
authorized him to Include approximately [____]of the budget, 

orized in travel and entertainment expenses, to be provided to 
He believed that was present 

TT The meeting with Marcus When the authorization was granted. 

With respect to the bs 
advised that wre, 

= that most of the checks ee S— | 

ubsequent conversation with) v6 
a wre 

Stated That it was hiis belief that [The various stores 
in the 

He recalled that many of the 
Stated that he believed That 
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| iE — fo recalled that he was informed b 
be The Instructions eR 

ii came Trom efther Bernard Marcus or[ J 

[stated that it was his opinion that the ide 
generated to decertify the union was by Bernard Marcus and | 

stated that he knew 
by Marcus and/o: state: 

that he ed act ef faTeus, 
He recalled that at the 1 

esting in 
However, he was unable Fo Tecall any specific comments made af The 
meeting. 

© 

Te TecaTled 
That 

Te Turther recalled Thal 
Bernard Warcus made an address at The party however, Bernard Marcus ve 
43d not make any comments concerning the election. bre 

The following descriptive information soncerntng [| | 
[J was obtained through interview and observation: 

Sex 
Race 
Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Address 

Home telephone number . 
SSAN 

*a Marital status 
SE detget 

-E& Weight 
% Eyes 
XE Educational background 
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Date J FR PRPOIOE..............c SOO 
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (122-5130) 

FROM: sac, Sh granersco (1228-312) (C) (SJRA) 

suBgEcT:  sRwRD MARCUS 
ERS 
Lika 
00: SAN FRANCISCO 

Re san Francisco Division Prosecutive Report of 
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Enclosed for the Bureau is the original and three copies of an Li concerning captioned matter. 
A copy of the enclosed Lili has been provided to avsA [San Sose, california. 
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. [J © US. Departmedfrustics 

@& Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ere Pov oe 
Fie. San Francisco, California 

April 1, 1983 

BERNARD MARCUS, 
be 
ie 

DAYETN TCORFORATED 
HANDY DAN HOME IMPROVEMENT CENTERS 
Doing Business As 
ANGELS DO-17-YOURGELF CENTER San Jose, California 
LABOR NARAGEMENT RELATIONS ACT 

Reference is made to a Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI), Sai i ision, Prosecutive Report of Special Agent 
(sa) dated March 5, 1982. bE wre 

Investigation into this matter was predicated upon the receipt of a Tequgst, December 27, 1976; fr e— 
Chief, Criminal Division, United States Attorney's OEFice, San 
Francisco, California. Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) 
[J advised that he had been in receipt of information from 
the San Francisco Office of the Labor Management Services Administration 
indicating that $140,000 had been paid by Handy Dan Home Improvement Centers to an employee committee to finance a decertification drive 

| in connection with an August 10, 1977 representation election. 

Subsequent investigation has revealed that from early 1977 
through April of 1978, approximately $140,000 in corporate funds 
(Angels alvision funds) were provided tol —ooereit ANTS, bs 
disbursement to store employees in the san Joss area. Thess funds Se 
vere provided to employees for the purpose of influencing them in | 
their support of the company position in a union decertification | arive. 

In January of 1978, Handy Dan Home Improvement Centers 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of baylin Incorporated. The 

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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BERNARD MARCUS 
ET AL 
LABOR MANAGEMENT RELATIONS ACT 

only four stores, on a nationwide basis, that were union stores 
were located in the San Jose, California area. 

Former employees have bs 
been located and interviewed am vic, 

rr 1] »e | 
[J has advised that starting in earl wie 
—_— 
as advised that] rr 

[ Trorther sovised gpae] — 
—— 07 

Numerous former Handy Dan employees have been located 
and interviewed in the San Jose area who admitted receiving cash, 
over and above wages, usually received in a plain envelope from 
— bs 1 

[stated that he received authori 
Bernar Marcus €o Include funds, as provided to 

On March 14, 1983, ausAl__——] san Jose, b6 
California declined prosecution in This matter for several reasons. 1c 
RUSA[—] stated that he was of the opinion that there statute of 
Linitation problems in this matter in that the union election was 
more than five years ago. Further, he was of the opinion that 
insufficient evidence was developed to indict the primary targets, 
Bernard Marcus a r of 
the opinion that 

“as Further of The opinion That any additional IRVEsEIGAtion 
into ERTS matter by the FBI would not be warranted.
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